
Agency Name

5/12/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DHHS/Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hospital

491

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2021Bid Expiration Date

CAK./ 20169File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace Fire Doors Index Number

BOND %

Schley - Nelson

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Miller-Davis Company $160,000.00Bond

1029 Portage Street

Kalamazoo MI 49001

5.00%

Kalleward Group $221,000.00Bond

3548 Gembrit Circle

Kalamazoo MI 49001

5.00%

Mugen Construction, Inc. $226,740.00

4151 - 27th Street

Dorr MI 49323

Life Safety Services, LLC $299,588.10Bond

908 S. 8th Street, Ste 500

Louisville KY 40203

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/12/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Bolles Harbor Boating Access Site

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

CAK./ 09295File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 4

Scope Phase III Repaving Index Number

BOND %

Progressive AE

,  2:00 p.m.

     Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

59010

99058

Al's Asphalt Paving Company $783,999.50Bond

25500 Brest Road

Taylor MI 48180

5.00%

Nagle Paving Company $802,930.00Bond

39525 West 13 Mile Road, Suite 300

Novi MI 48377

5.00%
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Agency Name

5/12/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/William G.Milliken State Park & Harbor

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

MNB./ 18085File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope  Berm Improvement Index Number

BOND %

Smith Group

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

TSP Construction, LLC $271,820.00Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes

STE Group, LLC $308,718.00Bond

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303

Mt. Clemens MI 48043

5.00%Yes

WCI Contractors, Inc. $368,900.00Bond

20210 Conner Street

Detroit MI 48234

5.00%

Genoa Contracting, LLC $369,000.00Bond

24019 Lakewood Street

St. Clair Shores MI 48082

5.00%Yes

Anglin Civil, LLC $381,189.36Bond

13000 Newburgh Road

Livonia MI 48150

5.00%

Rickman Enterprise Group, LLC $396,000.00

15533 Woodrow Wilson Street

Detroit MI 48238

Yes
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Non-Responsive, Bid Bond not submitted



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

FIrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

DMB-412 (R 10/96)

751 MNB./ 18085File NumberBid Package # 2

Angels General Construction, Inc. $436,772.00Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/12/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ Quanicassee River

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2021Bid Expiration Date

BDW./ 18302File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Boating Access Site (BAS) Improvement Index Number

BOND %

Nowak & Fraus Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

L.J. Construction, Inc. $138,381.00Bond

5863 S. Kingston Road

Clifford MI 487279551

5.00%

QDV Construction Services, LLC $249,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

5/12/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Customer Service Center

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

TYC./ 21008File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Electrical Repairs Index Number

BOND %

Engineering Applications EAI, LLC

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Top Notch Electric, Inc. $300,000.00Bond

2705 W. Nestel Rd

Prudenville MI 48651

5.00%

J & B Associates, LLC $345,367.00Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

Escon Group, Inc $348,000.00Bond

6 Johnson Court

Bay City MI 48708

5.00%

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. $361,500.00Bond

1993 Gover Parkway

Mt. Pleasant MI 48858

5.00%
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Harfert Electric, LLC  Non - Responsive - Did not submit  Bid Summary or Bid Bond
9281 E. Ballard Rd.
Onaway, MI 49765




